## FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION 294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108

Area	Form no.
	31A-268

			1110011
· 85		227965 a N. T	
		<b>建</b> 化红素	
THE STATE OF			
			3
M. Market A			
<b>国工业工工工</b>			
			F-50.
	14. 电影响电影电影中心。 1. 电电影电影电影		Control of the Contro

∩wn	MOL CHAMP COU
,	47 Dryads Green
	VI 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
	c Name
	iginal residence
	and the state of t
	resent <u>residence</u>
	hip: Private individual Private organization
	111/400 0184111
	Public
	)riginal owner

cross streets and other pullulus or geographical features. Indicate north.

	i ves ses freed P.P		s as the Tookal se the Tookal agent	
	Part AD	Sal		
M				
	1,		<b>,</b>	

Source	Atlas	and	Directories

IPTION:

c. 1910

Style
Architect
Exterior wall fabric wood shingles
Outbuildings
Outbulldings
Major alterations (with dates)
major arceracions (when any

Recorded by	E. Lonergan	
Organization_	NHC	
Date	June 1980	ti

Approx.	acreage_	one	acre	or	less	 
Setting						
		141	Januar II	Al a		

Date

Moved

ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and evaluate in terms of other buildings within community)

The house is two stories tall with high hipped roof. The three-bay facade has a central entrance with sidelights and is covered by a one-story porch with hipped roof, double Tuscan columns and balustrade. On either side of the entrance are large windows with molded cornices.

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history and how the building relates to the development of the community)

Dryads Green was opened in 1890 as part of Hammond and Sullivan's subdivision off of Elm St., which also included Harrison Ave. George W. Cable, the well-known author, owned most of the lots on the southern and western sides of the street, and either sold lots for development or had houses built on contract and sold the property later.

This house first appears on the 1915 atlas and was owned and occupied by Timothy Collins. Mr. Collins was the local manager of the F.W. Webb Mfg. Co., and also served as an automobile agent.

BIBLIOGRAPHY and/or REFERENCES

1895 and 1915 Atlases.

Northampton Directory: 1905, 1915 and 1918.